OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS, HELD AT 6:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 12, 2023 HELD AT THE BONNIE NOBLE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AT 1125 WEST LAKE AVENUE, PEORIA, IL.

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustees Timothy Bertschy, Kyle Bright, Joyce Harant, Jackie Petty, Alexander Sierra, Vice President Laurie Covington, and President Robert Johnson.

TRUSTEES ABSENT: None.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Emily Cahill, Brent Wheeler, Attorney Bill Streeter, Nick Conrad, Becky Fredrickson, Matt Freeman, Mike Friberg, Chief Todd Green, Mary Harden, Scott Loftus, Willie Howe, Jonelle McCloud (v), Shalesse Pie, Karrie Ross, Doug Silberer (v), Yvonne Strode, and Alicia Woodworth. Note: (v) = Attended Virtually

OTHERS PRESENT: Christa and Bill Fuller of the Graceland Center for Purposeful Living

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Johnson presided and called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.

2. ROLL CALL

3. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. MINUTES

4.A. Approval of Minutes of March 22, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Trustee Petty MOVED TO APPROVE the March 22, 2023 Regular Board meeting minutes. Motion seconded by Vice President Covington and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

5. STAFF REPORTS

5.A. Executive Director

Emily Cahill stated that as was discussed in yesterday's Planning Committee meeting, the AquaPlex was closed last summer for significant improvements which made a great positive impact on the facility and its aesthetics and mechanical operation. Unfortunately, since it's reopening, the District has experienced some issues with the surfacing pulling away from the structure and causing cracks and chipping that have resulted in rough surfacing which is not acceptable. After consultation with the contractors who performed the work last summer, the District announces that a full shutdown of the AquaPlex is necessary so that the contractors are able to resolve the ongoing issues and repair all areas of concern.

As such, beginning May 27, the pools will be drained and contractors will be on-site beginning Tuesday, May 30. The contractor will perform the corrective work without cost to the District, but does anticipate a complete shutdown through the end of July to address the concerns and correct the failures. Because of the dust and noise, the entire AquaPlex must be closed during this work. The District will maximize its impact during the closure by concurrently working to renovate the adjacent men's locker rooms beginning May 30. The

timeline for repairs has been set in line with the opening of outdoor pools at the Greater Peoria YMCA and the District's pools at Gwynn Family Aquatic Center and Proctor Recreation Center. These pools will help to fill the gap in service while repairs are made.

Superintendent Becky Fredrickson and General Manager Sue Wheeler have done an outstanding job working to keep the pools operational as long as possible, focusing on reduction of any disruption in service to RiverPlex/Y members. The Peoria Park District is committed to the ongoing care and maintenance of its facilities and this closure is necessary to achieve the standards of care expected by our leadership.

Trustee Bertschy asked if the contractor that did the work, does the District have confidence in the fact that they know what is wrong and that they will have the ability to repair it? Becky Fredrickson stated yes, it had to do with the adherence of the material to the surface itself so they're going to completely remove all the existing surface and start over.

Brent Wheeler stated that even though this is unfortunate, it does help ensure that the District has enough lifeguards for the upcoming summer pool season at Proctor and Gwynn.

President Johnson asked Karrie Ross if the taxes collected this year was approximately \$17M. Karrie Ross stated yes, if he's referring to property and replacement taxes. FY22's tax receipts were approximately \$17M. For FY23 the EAV did increase. The District budgeted for a 2.5% increase and it was slightly higher than that according to information received from the County.

5.B. Superintendent of Planning, Design & Construction

Becky Fredrickson presented the March 2023 Project Report and stated that currently, there are no projects behind schedule. *Please see Attachment A*.

5.C. Chief of Police

Chief Todd Green presented the Marcy 2023 Police Activity Report. *Please see Attachment B.*

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

6.A. Programming Committee - Minutes of February 20, 2023 Meeting

Trustee Sierra presented the minutes of the February 20, 2023 Programming Committee meeting. He stated that the Programming Committee previously existed as the Rec Advisory Committee. The Committee members have been working to plan a path forward in terms of strategy to make sure it's a very robust and instrumental committee with discussions occurring in that direction.

6.B. Planning Committee - Minutes of March 7, 2023 Meeting

Trustee Harant presented the minutes of the March 7, 2023 Planning Committee meeting. At this meeting, there was a presentation about the potential for a CO2 pipeline to be constructed through the southside of Peoria. She expressed her hope that there will be

additional discussions in May about a resolution in which the Park District would take a position on the proposal.

Trustee Bertschy stated that he sees this as a huge issue. As such, how best does the Board deal with an issue as significant and deep as this one? Is it through the Planning Committee where a full and robust discussion can be had? Would it be at a Regular Board meeting? Trustee Harant stated that a presentation concerning the pipeline will be given at the next Board meeting. Emily Cahill stated that she would like to see this topic be given the attention it needs and the agenda for the next meeting on April 26 is already quite full. She would like to allocate the appropriate time for this discussion in the Planning Committee and at a Board meeting in May. Trustee Harant and Board members agreed.

6.C. Planning Committee – Luthy Memorial Bench

Becky Fredrickson stated that staff received a request from Steve Scott asking if he could donate a memorial bench and plants in memory of his mother, Carol Scott at Luthy Botanical Garden. Bob Streitmatter, Garden Manager at Luthy, requested that the bench be similar to other benches in the garden. Steve Scott will cover the cost of the bench plus an additional \$500 for plants.

Matt Freeman stated that staff received a request from Eva Swiatek to place a memorial bench at Forest Park Nature Center in memory of her parents. Staff worked with the Swiatek family to identify several bench opportunities throughout the District but due to the sentimental relationship the family has with Forest Park Nature Center, they wish to do a bench at that location. The bench will also include a standardized plaque, with language agreed upon by the District and family.

Vice President Covington MOVED TO APPROVE the Luthy Memorial AND FPNC Memorial Benches. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

6.D. Planning Committee – FPNC Memorial Bench

Please see above item 6.C.

6.E. Golf Advisory Ad Hoc Committee - Minutes of March 13, 2023 Meeting Trustee Petty presented the minutes of the March 13, 2023 Golf Advisory Ad Hoc Committee meeting.

7. NEW BUSINESS

7.A. Approval of Proposed Policy Revisions: Peoria Park District: Rules and Regulations: Part II, Section I - Personnel - Vacations

Shalesse Pie stated that the proposed updated policy 16.00 – Vacation adds (5) vacation days to employees who have completed 90 calendars days of service. The effective date of this new policy will be January 1, 2023. The proposed revisions were presented for review at the 3.22.23 Board meeting.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE the Proposed Policy Revisions: Peoria Park District: Rules and Regulations: Part II, Section I - Personnel – Vacations. Motion seconded by Trustee Bright and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

7.B. Proposed Financial Policies Revision

Karrie Ross stated that in 2022, the Finance Committee began an initiative to combine the multiple documents providing governance directives relative to finances into one working policy resource. In February and March 2023, the committee reviewed the working document which places all financial policies within the existing Peoria Park District Policy Manual, Part II Section II. All sections, except Section 8.00, were either pulled into the manual from the prior financial policies document (commonly referred to as the thin book) or have been re-ordered to make the document easier to track. Section 8.00, Fund Balance and Reserve Policy, is a new policy governing expectation for fund reserves, and management thereof. The committee will continue to revise policies as needed, but the step to move all financial policies into one place, and develop a policy for fund reserves, which did not exist previously is accomplished in the proposed document.

Trustee Bertschy stated that for some time, the Finance Committee thought there should be a reserve policy. There was a very robust discussion concerning this were many Trustees attended. The next task of the Finance Committee will be to review the rest of the finance polices and make sure they're up to date in the way that they should be.

7.C. Allocation of Memorial Funds for Preparations for AZA Inspection

Yvonne Strode stated that the Peoria Zoo has been continuously accredited by the Association of Zoos and Aquariums (AZA) since 1976. This year, the Zoo submitted a lengthy application and will undergo a 3-day inspection to determine if it will be re-accredited. AZA's expectation is that the Zoo will look and function at its best during the inspection. To accomplish this, additional funding was added to the Zoo's operating budget. However, some of the larger projects, will require further funding. The Zoological Society generously agreed to provide \$200,000 for a signage upgrade, in-situ conservation and staff training. Staff recommends allocating up to \$125,000 from the Zoo Memorial Reserves Fund for supplies and labor for special projects prudent to complete prior to AZA accreditation inspection in June 2023.

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE the Allocation of Memorial Funds for Preparations for AZA Inspection. Motion seconded by Vice President Covington and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

7.D. Agreement – City/PPD – Logan Park and Morton Square Park Improvements

Becky Fredrickson stated that on March 28, 2023, the City of Peoria approved the allocation of Community Development Block Grant COVID-19 funds for exterior renovations to Logan Park and Morton Square Park. These projects are on tight timelines and must be completed by the end of 2023, with majority completed by mid-October. This agreement is between the City of Peoria and the Peoria Park District to allow the Park District to be a subrecipient of the Community Development Block Grant funds for the exterior site

improvements to Logan Park and Morton Square Park. This requires the Park District to be responsible for administering the grant in a manner satisfactory to the Grantee and consistent with any standards required as a condition of receiving the combined \$875,000 in grant funds.

Staff recommends approving the Agreement between the City of Peoria and the Pleasure Driveway and Park District of Peoria for Public Facilities Rehabilitation Reference #23PF1/23 PF2 IDIS#5188/5189, allowing the Park District to be a subrecipient of the grant funds for the Logan Park and Morton Square Park exterior improvements.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE the City/PPD Logan Park and More Square Park Improvements Agreement. Motion seconded by Trustee Bertschy and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

7.E. Agreement – Zoo Vet Services

Yvonne Strode stated that throughout its history, Peoria Zoo has utilized the services of local veterinarians to meet the needs of the animal collection. In 2022, both veterinarians that had supported the facility made the decision to end their current contracts with the Zoo. A search for replacement services from the local area was unsuccessful and the District reached out to the University of Illinois to secure support for both routine and emergency services.

Trustee Harant MOVED TO APPROVE the Zoo Vet Services Agreement. Motion seconded by Trustee Bertschy and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

7.F. Agreement – Security at Peoria Zoo

Yvonne Strode stated that on April 20, 2022, the Peoria Park District Board of Trustees approved a security agreement with Allied Universal to provide unarmed overnight security at Peoria Zoo to address concerns from the Association of Zoos and Aquariums as part of increased standards related to animal care and after-hours safety standards. Using the same process as last year, District staff sought contractual support at the same levels of service in 2023. Two proposals were received, one from Allied Universal. As part of its due diligence, staff asked PDRMA legal counsel to review the proposed agreement and received some concerns back related to risk borne by the District. In talking with Allied (as well as the other proposed provider), they are unwilling to make any modification to their boilerplate agreement.

While most of their concerns are addressable or not applicable based on the scope of services, staff does recognize the issues related to minimum levels of coverage, staff believes it is in the best interest of the District and the Zoo to proceed to contract with Allied Universal as they did last year rather than trying to perform the function in-house or not at all. The risk associated with trying to manage labor and oversight of an overnight security force is beyond our current capacity and Allied provided the service well last year under the same terms and conditions.

Vice President Covington MOVED TO APPROVE the Security at Peoria Zoo Agreement. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

7.G. Agreement – Park-a-Palooza Laser Encore Inc.

Nick Conrad stated that as part of the Park-a-Palooza event planned with the help of the state tourism grant sponsored by Representative Gordon-Booth, staff has solicited quotes from five vendors for a laser lights show to be held on June 10, 2023. The show will consist of eighteen high powered, full-color RGB laser systems synchronized to music, with ten theatrical foggers for more intense illumination. The show will last approximately thirty-minutes and will take place between the two drone show flights.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE the Park-a-Palooza Laser Encore Inc. Agreement. Motion seconded by Trustee Bright and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

8. CALENDAR OF CONSENT ITEMS

- 8.A. Bid RiverPlex Locker Room Renovation Ph2
- 8.B. Bid Safety Town Bridge Railing
- 8.C. Bid PlayHouse Parking Lot Repaving
- 8.D. Bid FPNC Site Improvements
- 8.E. Bid 2023 Pool Chemicals
- 8.F. Quote Owens HVAC Repairs

Trustee Harant MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent Items 8.A thru 8.F. Motion seconded by Trustee Bright and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy - Abstain, Bright - Aye, Harant - Aye, Petty - Aye, Sierra - Aye, Vice President Covington - Aye, and President Johnson - Aye. (Results: 1 Abstain; 6 Ayes; 0 Nays).

9. PENDING BUSINESS

None at this time.

10. CITIZEN REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

Christa Fuller of the Graceland Center for Purposeful Living stated that a Silver Summer Call to Action event will be held on April 20th, inviting anyone interested to attend.

11. COMMUNICATIONS

11.A. Thank You Letters

12. ACTION STEPS REVIEW

1. Find the committee space and Board meeting date to discuss climate change education to the community.

13. OTHER BUSINESS

President Johnson stated he would like to call for a closed session for personnel.

Trustee Bertschy stated that he had occasion to be at a City Council meeting a couple weeks ago. The District's Executive Director was there to answer any questions concerning the grant to the District that the City Council was voting on. Trustee Bertschy wants to commend her for her response to some really tough questions and thought it was really well done. She represents not only herself and the staff, but she represents the Board as well. He thought she did a wonderful job and thanked her.

Trustee Bertschy stated that there have been discussions concerning climate change and feels that the message to the community has been somewhat passive with discussions concerning this being at committee meetings and smaller spaces. He believes the Park District is the one organization that could talk adequately to the community about this and would really like to see is somehow present to the community in a more active fashion what the District is seeing as the effects to our community. He would like to see a report from staff to the Board stating here's what they can do to present to the community in a more active fashion what's happening in this part of the world in regard to climate change and what people can do about it. Emily Cahill stated that that messaging is currently being developed as part of a presentation that was given to the Planning Committee recently about carbon sequestration. The District received a \$118,600 energy transition grant that Trustee Harant had informed the District about. Some of the eligible expenses are education and marketing. As such, the District will use the bulk of those dollars to look at opportunities to transition to cleaner energy and building out that messaging and to engage the community on the impact of climate change. She also invites everyone to participate in the District's Earth Day celebration on April 22 at Forest Park Nature Center where we advocate with multiple thousands of people in one afternoon.

Trustee Sierra stated he thinks the climate change message to the community should be discussed in the Programming Committee and as such, requests it be added to the list of topics to be discussed in that committee.

Trustee Sierra congratulated and thanked staff and the City of Peoria for a job well done at the Trewyn Park improvement projects. He also thanked Peoria Grown who has added additional value to Trewyn Park. The identify of Trewyn Park is transforming and the community can see that.

Trustee Sierra encouraged those than can, to attend the Moonlight Coalition graduation to be held at Proctor Rec Center on Tuesday, April 18 at 6:00 pm.

Trustee Sierra stated that he has been having discussions with Emily Cahill concerning this year's Power of Parks event and they both have an intent to expand on last year's event to include the social impact the District has on the community. If any Trustees have any ideas to help amplify that message, definitely communicate it to himself or Emily Cahill and will be worked on in the Programming Committee.

Trustee Sierra asked if the pool operation hours for John Gwynn pool have been secured. Brent Wheeler stated that he believes the days/hours will be open Monday thru Thursday, Friday closed, Saturday open with the hours the same as last year.

President Johnson stated that he was not aware of the speech at the City Council meeting that Emily Cahill gave. Emily Cahill stated that it was the City's agenda item tied to the grant and that everyone was made aware it was on the City Council agenda. She was there just to answer any questions. Director Dulin was kind enough to give Emily the floor to answer any questions council members may have had and it was not a prepared speech. It was just answering the questions tied to their allotment of the grant that was approved to accept tonight. President Johnson stated that in the future, he would like the Board Secretary to send a memo to the Board concerning these types of matters.

At 6:56 pm, Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO CONVENE into Closed Session under Illinois Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the Park District. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

At 7:12 pm, President Johnson reconvened and called to order the Regular Board meeting.

14. ADJOURNMENT

At 7:13 pm Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO ADJOURN. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Bright, Harant, Petty, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

Full discussion can be viewed at the following link: https://fb.watch/jTPRKqMilV/

Respectfully Submitted by Alicia Woodworth Executive Assistant and Secretary to the Board

PLANNING, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION DIVISION MONTHLY PROJECT REPORT MARCH 2023

PROJECTS IN PLANNING AND/OR DESIGN	PROJECTS OUT TO BID/QUOTE	PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION	COMPLETED PROJECTS
Bike Trail Repave North Section	Bicycle Safety Town Bridge Handrail Upgrade	Camp Wokanda Iroquois Cabin Windows	Detweiller House Carpet
Bike Trail Underdrains at Bishop	FPNC ADA Access Improvements	Camp Wokanda Shower House Furnace Repl.	ESC Vestibule Roof
Bradley Ballfield Dugout Improv.	FPNC Exterior Door Replacement	Camp Wokanda Replace Well Transformer	GVD Storage Building Roof Replacement
Bradley Upper Slide Replace	FRC Recoat Roof	Detweiller Cross Country Bridge/Culvert	Kellogg Lake Drain Tube on #6
Camp Wokanda Lodge Siding - Ph. 2	GVD Full Depth Patching	FPNC Shelter	
Cassidy Walking Paths	Owens HVAC Repairs	FRC Door Replacements	
Cassidy Pier Upgrades	PlayHouse Parking Lot Improv - Ph. 2	Glen Oak Electric Train	
Charter Oak Path Replace - Ph.1	RiverPlex Locker Room Renov. Ph. 2	Glen Oak Lagoon Path	
Detweiller North Road Inlets Replace	Rock Island Greenway Bridge Repair	Glen Oak Lagoon Fence Removal	
Detweiller Restroom Building Improvements		Kellogg Storage Bldg	
Detweiller Mill & Repave N. Road Edges		Kellogg Pump House B/F Preventor Repl.	
Detweiller Connect to Public Water - Bore		Kellogg Pump House Door	
Districtwide Chip & Seal 2023		Madison Pump House B/F Preventor Repl.	
Donovan Covered Storage Bldg		Newman Storage Bldg	
Donovan Pump House Roof Replace		Newman Irrigation Control/Satellite Boxes	
ESC A/C Unit Over Planning		Newman Chemical Bldg	
FPNC Office & Store Floor Replace		Newman Replace Isolation Valves	
FPNC Valley Loop Trail Bridges - Upgrades		Noble Center Front Doors	
FRC Sidewalk by Concession Bldg		Noble Center Lower NW Doors Repl	
GLC Main Tee Improvements		Owens Front Doors	
GLC Improvements - DCEO Grant		Owens Interior Painting	
GO Swing Gates on Roads (2)		Players Boiler Replace	
Golf Cart Path Improvements		Players Basement Dewatering Syst.	
Golf - Three Forward Tees		Proctor Roof Tile	
Gun Range Road Improv.		RiverPlex Resurface Pools	
Gun Range Asphalt Overlay		Riverplex Flat Roof Coating - Ph. 2	
Gun Range Fence/Striping Improvements		Tawny Oaks Shed Roof	
GVD Lower Bridge Column Repair		Zoo Boardwalk Decking Repl.	
GVD Lower Sediment Basin Improvement		5 1	
GVD Pavilion Move			
GVD Pavilion Floor Repairs			
GVD Erosion Repair at Grand View Ave			
Gwynn Asphalt Paths			
Gwynn Pool Painting			
Kellogg Walking Bridge on #2		Bold Type indicates projects that have moved	
Kellogg Culvert Replace on #1		to a new column since last month.	
Kellogg Serv. Bldg Siding Repairs/Staining			
Lakeview Family Aquatic Center - Demo			
Lakeview Park Reline Culvert			
Lakeview Splashpad			
Logan A/C Rooftop Unit			
Luthy Conservatory Boiler Burner Replace			
Madison Extend Irrigation on #2			
Madison Lean-To on Service Building			
Madison Concrete NE of Clubhouse Repl.			
Morton Sq. Sidewalks			

PROJECTS IN PLANNING AND/OR DESIGN	PROJECTS OUT TO BID/QUOTE	PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION	
Morton Sq. Fence Replace			
Newman Replace Irrigation Pump			
Newman Replace Steps on Tee #1			
Noble Center Exterior Building Paint			
Noble Center Ice/Snow Guards - Serv. Entr.			
Owens Interior Paint			
Owens Gas Heaters over Rink #1			
Owens Generator Radiator Replace			
Owens Back Bridge Decking Replace Peoria Zoo Path Lights			
Peoria Zoo Red River Hog Fence Improv.			
PlayHouse Slate Roof Replace			
Pond Aerators			
Proctor Skylights Improv.			
Proctor Auditorium Partial A/C Repl.			
Proctor Library Carpet			
Proctor Pollish Locker Room Floors			
Proctor Gym Roof			
Proctor Balcony Upgrade			
RiverPlex Pool Heat Exchangers			
Sommer Farm Living History Utility Improv.			
Tawny Oaks Visitor Center A/C			
Tawny Oaks House Garage Roof			
Zoo Cooler/Freezer Repl.			
Zoo Tiger Paths			

ATTACHMENT B

POLICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY - March, 2023



TOTAL NUMBER OF ALL REPORTS: 3

CRIME REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case #
Loodton	Dater Time	Onense Type	Case #

MONTHLY TOTAL - CRIME REPORTS: 0

NON-CRIME REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case #
Bradley Park	3/2/23 - 1400	Other Investigation Case Summary: Crash Report; Landscaping Damaged	23-021
Forest Park Nature Center	3/7/23 – 1117	Found Property Case Summary: Abandoned Bicycle	23-022
Bradley Park	3/15/23 – 1629	Dog Bite Case Summary: Occurred in Lower Dog Park	23-023

MONTHLY TOTAL - NON-CRIME REPORTS: 3

TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS

1	Location	Date/Time	Tickets Issued	Case #
- 2	Bradley Park	3/2/23 - 1400	None	23-021

MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS: 1

TRAFFIC CITATIONS

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Ticket #

MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 0

ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Case #

MONTHLY TOTAL - ORDINANCE CITATIONS: 0

PARKING VIOLATIONS

Location	Date and Time	Offense	Ticket #

MONTHLY TOTAL - PARKING VIOLATIONS: 0

Reviewed by: Chief John C. Sillen Date: 03/31/23